Giyof DEPARTMENT OF
Dublin PARKS & RECREATION

OHIO, USA

To: All Request for Proposal Holders of Record
From: City of Dublin, Department of Parks & Recreation

Re: Addendum No. 1
City of Dublin 2020 Landscape Maintenance Contracts (6 separate bids)

Date: November 18, 2019

This addendum includes the following information and clarification:

e Pre-Bid Meeting Attendees 11/14/19
e Pre-Bid Meeting Notes 11/14/19
e Estimated Landscape Contract Totals

End of Addendum #1

EVERYTHING GROWS HERE.




roject Name: City of Dublin andscape Maintenance Contracts

Date: November 14, 2019 @ 1:00 p.m.

Pre — Bid Meeting
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Giyof DEPARTMENT OF
Dublin PARKS & RECREATION

OHIO, USA

City of Dublin — 2020 Landscape Maintenance
Pre — Bid Meeting
November 14, 2019 @ 1:00 p.m.

1. Onthel270/33 map there are teal color locations that don’t match the rest ? The blue and teal represent 2
different maintenance levels; the blue is level 3 and the teal is level 4. Definitions of the different levels are
included in the technical specifications of the contract.

2. Aeration - is that done for all levels of turf or just level 1? It doesn’t specify if it’s all levels or just one. Aeration
is only required once a year and only on level 1 turf.

3. Edging - is it done for all mulch bed including tree rings? Landscape beds require mechanical edging. Tree rings
are edged with chemicals when needed. Mechanical edging of tree rings is not to be done anywhere in the
contracted areas.

4. Trees—do we count all of the trees? All trees in the mowing area are to be mulched. The City of Dublin is not
supplying tree counts. If you mow around a tree you are expected to mulch around the tree.

5. Treeringsize? Tree rings are to extend to the drip line or out to a maximum of 36 inches away from the trunk.
Current tree rings that are too small are to be enlarged out to the drip line or 36 inches as needed at no
additional charge. Also, no volcanos of mulch. Mulch will taper down and not pile up around the trunk. The
root flare is to be visible.

6. What is the completion date for mulching? All Mulching is to be completed by May 15%; with the exception of
Muirfield Drive, City Hall and the Dublin Community Recreation Center. Muirfield Drive is to be mulched 2
weeks before the start of the Muirfield tournament (practice rounds). The Dublin Recreation Center and City
Hall are to be mulched after the Fourth of July Celebration and before July 15". Early mulching can take place,
weather permitting in most areas except those listed above. The different completion dates are listed in the
individual contracts.

7. Are there any specific mowing days for specific properties? Yes, they are listed in the scope of the contract for
the different mow days that are specified. Central has more specific mowing days than the other contracts and
also has specific days for bed maintenance.

8. X % above lowest wholesale? If we need pricing on replacement plantings, we need to know what the

percentage above wholesale price that the contractor would charge for the work.
9. Explained how to use Dubscovery to confirm exact location measurements.

EVERYTHING GROWS HERE.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

IPM Practices? The maintenance of shrubs is included in the contract. Trees will be maintained by the City of
Dublin Forestry Department. Contractor is only to remove limbs that are broken and interfering with mowing.

The maps are not 100% accurate so please verify locations and measurements so that your bids are accurate.
The totals listed on the pages are our best estimates but the bidders must rely on their own measurements for
bidding.

Level 3 mowing is a 2 week cycle mowing. Level 4 mowing includes some isolated areas in Oak Park and
Campden Lakes that have not been mowed in a couple years and typically may just be mowed once or twice a
year.

Contractors are to follow the “Ohio Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices for Streets and Highways,” and
the City of Dublin Work zone Traffic Control Program, latest revision. The City of Dublin is working on approved
safety map zones and those will be complete soon and distributed before the start of the contracts. Contractors
are to follow the City of Dublin requirements for safety zones at roundabouts.

There are specific requirements for working on roundabouts, specifically Riverside Drive and 161. The work zone
requires advance warning in all direction and may require signage out of the traffic and attached to the bridge

railing.

Should I include a spring bed clean up in the bids? Yes, all winter interest plants will be left standing throughout
the winter and will need to be cut back in the early spring before new growth emerges.

EVERYTHING GROWS HERE.




2019 Estimated Lanscape Contract Totals

These totals are only estimates and the bids are to
reflect the contractors own measurements.

These estimates are not intended to be used as
quantities of services and it is the bidder's
responsibility to insure their final quantities are
reflective of the actual areas.

270/33 Landscape Maintenance

Landscape Type Total Sqg Ft

Level 1 Turf 859,688
Level 3 Turf 593,057
Level 4 Turf 290,812

Central Core Landscape Maintenace

Landscape Type Total Sq Ft

Brick Pavers 28,443
Concrete Pavers 11,597
Hardscape 18,680
Level 1 Turf 2,587,205
Level 2 Turf 316,090
Level 3 Turf 310,071
Mulch Bed 308,111
Other 7,355
Pavers 91,657

Stamped Concrete 28,551



Facilities Landscape Maintenance

Landscape Type Total Sq Ft

Level 1 Turf 1,869,558
Level 2 Turf 259,107
Level 3 Turf 42,360
Mulch Bed 58,520
Other 5,572
Pavers 2,435

Muirfield Landscape Maintenance

Landscape Type Total Sq Ft

Concrete Pavers 330
Hardscape 2,478
Level 1 Turf 1,774,294
Level 2 Turf 51,607
Mulch Bed 135,840

Stamped Concrete 2,149




North Landscape Maintenance

Landscape Type Total Sq Ft

Brick Pavers 8,071
Concrete Pavers 8,943
Hardscape 133
Level 1 Turf 5,710,943
Level 2 Turf 277,564
Level 3 Turf 154,988
Level 4 Turf 98,938
Links Grass 14,013
Mulch Bed 215,489
Pavers 23,994
Stamped Concrete 21,261

South Landscape Maintenance

Landscape Type Total Sq Ft

Brick Pavers 127
Concrete Pavers 2,273
Hardscape 2,123
Level 1 Turf 2,414,399
Level 2 Turf 181,981
Level 3 Turf 486,681
Links Grass 35,747
Mulch Bed 163,896
Pavers 33,183
Stamped Concrete 5,242
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